" Thersia_

“Thu

From: Upliftments <upliftments@kwv.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 07 February 2025 11:34

To: Thersia de Kock <dekockt@kwv.co.za>

Subject: FW: [REPFORCE] Task Created - TOPS Amahlati (Ref: TOPAMH)

Fram: Repforce Team <noreply @repforce.co>
Sent: Thursday, 86 Eab hrpary 2025 22:50

To: Upliftments <up ftments@kwv.co.za>

Ce: KWV Repforce <repforce@kwv.co.za>

Subject: [REPFORCE] Task Created - TOPS Amahilati {Ref: TOPAMH)

Stock Upliftment Request
REF# 9756215




Created for: KWV

Location: TOPS Amahlati

Address: 22 Hill Street, Stutterheim
Created By: Upliftments

Created Date: 6 Feb 2025, 09:46
Task Due Date:

Customer Code: TOPAMH

Task Summary Detail:

Upliftment request

Select the products that needs to be uplifted.

Pearly Bay Dry Cape White BIB 4x3L(3000 mi)
SKU Code

Bar code

UOM

Quantity required?

Reason

expired

Single

900194
6002323000464
BOT

Quantity: 3




Kind regards

Thersia

From: Upliftments <upliftments@kwv.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 07 February 2025 11:34

To: Thersia de Kock <dekockt@kwv.co.za>

Subject: FW: [REPFORCE] Task Created - TOPS Amahlati (Ref: TOPAMH)

'~ From: 'Repforce Team <noreply@repforce.co>

- Sent: Thursday,gggF?p{uary 2025 22:50

To: Uplifiments <u:?ﬁftments@kwv.co.za>

Cc: KWV Repforce <repforce@kwyv.co.za>

Subject: [REPFORCE] Task Created - TOPS Amahlati (Ref: TOPAMH)

E'gmafEdfrom ﬁ

Stock Upliftment Request
REF# 9756215




+ i Created forr KWV

* Location: TOPS Amahlati
Address: 22 Hill Street, Stutterheim
Created By: Upliftments
Created Date: 6 Feb 2025, 09:46
Task Due Date:
Customer Code: TOPAMH

Task Summary Detail:

3l D e Al

Upliftment request

Select the produects that needs to be uplifted.

Pearly Bay Dry Cape White BIB 4x3L(3000 mi)
‘SKU Code

Bar code -

10767V I

Quantity required?

Reason- -

expired

Single

900194
6002323000464
BOT

Quantity: 3

.




